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From: Colin Phillips [mailto:Colin.Phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 10:50 AM

To: Howard Reed; neville@elementenvironment.com.au

Cc: Margaret Kirton

Subject: Re: Jandra Quarry Intensification Project - Modification Application and Background Scoping
Document

Neville,

Thank you for providing the Background Scoping Document for the Jandra Quarry Intensification
Project.

Overall the document has identified the planning pathway and matters that need to be addressed in
an Environmental Assessment (EA) to accompany Holcim's application to modify the Jandra Quarry
consent (DA 231-10-99).

NSW Planning and Infrastructure (P&l) will not be providing specific Director-General's requirements
for the EA to accompany Holcim's modification application and will therefore not be consulting with
other agencies about the content of the EA.

Holcim is encouraged to consult directly with relevant agencies during the preparation of the EA and
ensure that it engages in an effective program of consultation with its neighbours.

| would be grateful if Holcim would conduct a search of its records to locate documentation that
indicates the value of the application fee that was paid for the original Development Application (DA
231-10-99).

Following are P&l comments on material presented in the Scoping Document, which must be
addressed in the EA.

1. Be aware of changes in the names used for government agencies.

o The Department of Planning and Infrastructure is no longer a stand-alone department and is
now named "NSW Planning and Infrastructure”

e The Scoping Document references OEH as having produced air quality criteria and | suspect
that this should be a reference to the EPA.

2. Please ensure the EA specifically describes the types of vegetation proposed to be cleared and the
area of each vegetation type proposed to be cleared in hectares.

3. Consider measures to mitigate the loss of native vegetation and habitat values (such as tree
hollows).

4. Ensure that socio-economic matters are assessed in thorough manner. The Scoping document
identifies these matters as being "low risk". However, these are important matters that should be
given due weight (and quantification, wherever possible) in the EA.

5. As consent is being sought for a 30 year period, the consent is likely to be in force at the time of
quarry closure. The EA must contain conceptual quarry closure information about the process to be
employed at that time to determine final land use(s) and decommissioning.

Once the EA has been produced, please forward one hard copy and 2 copies on disk to P&l. the EA
will be checked to see if it is suitable to be placed on exhibition. Should this be the case, Holcim (or its
consultant) will be asked by P&l to distribute hard and CD copies of the EA to exhibition locations and
government agencies so as to be available in a coordinated manner with the exhibition of the EA.



Should you have any questions about this, please contact myself in the near term.

In the longer term Margaret Kirton is likely to be P&l's point of contact.

Regards

Colin Phillips
Senior Planner, Mining Projects
NSW Planning & Infrastructure

GPO Box 39| Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6483 E colin.phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au



mailto:J.Citizen@planning.nsw.gov.au

From: TAMHANE Ashish [mailto:Ashish. TAMHANE@rms.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 June 2014 3:36 PM

To: neville@elementenvironment.com.au

Subject: RE: Jandra Quarry Intensification Project - Traffic Impact Assessment

Hi Neville,

| did have a look at the Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA). As such the TIA appears to be OK. However
it is noted that the traffic volumes used in the report are based on 2011 counts. It would have better to
have fresh counts undertaken to analyse the impact of the proposed project.

We will review and assess the TIA in detail during the EA exhibition stage.

Regards

Ash Tamhane

A/Manager Land Use

Network Management | Journey Management
T 02 4924 0688 M 0400 913 781
WWW.rms.nsw.gov.au

Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services
Level 1 59 Darby and Queen Sts Newcastle NSW 2300

From: neville@elementenvironment.com.au [mailto:neville@elementenvironment.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 3:50 PM

To: 'ashish.tamhane@rms.nsw.gov.au'

Cc: Terry Lawrence

Subject: Jandra Quarry Intensification Project - Traffic Impact Assessment - Comment from RMS

Hi Ash

Thanks for your email dated Friday 13 June 2014, much appreciated. | have discussed your comment
about the age of the traffic counts with Terry Lawrence (Director of Transport and Urban Planning and
author of the TIA) and he has advised that:

» The count data is only just 3 years old. When the RTA now RMS were still publishing AADT
traffic volume data for state roads, this was always 2-3 years old, when first published. The
count data that was used was a little over 2 years old when the traffic assessment
commenced. It is therefore considered that the traffic count data used is not out of date;

» There has been no major changes to the land use in the area that would substantially alter
the base traffic volumes collected for the Highway or the quarry;

» While the Highway upgrade works to the south around Bulahdelah have been completed,
they are unlikely to have changed/increased the usage of the Pacific Highway adjacent the
quarry. The highway has always been the fastest & most attractive road route in the area for


blocked::http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au/

traffic travelling between Newcastle & Taree & the coastal communities in between. The
recent upgrade works to the south would not have seen traffic transferring from other routes
such as the Lakes Way.

» There has been no change to the quarry’s operation & traffic generation since 2011.

If you require further clarity on the above, Terry (copied on this email) is happy to give you a ring to
discuss further. Please advise on a time and date that suites you and | will advise Terry to contact you
then.

Kind regards,

Neville.

Director

0404 252 265

neville@elementenvironment.com.au

www.elementenvironment.com.au

PO Box 1563, Warriewood, NSW, 2102


mailto:neville@elementenvironment.com.au
http://www.elementenvironment.com.au/
http://www.elementenvironment.com.au/
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Environmental impacts of the project

Impacts related to the following environmental issues need to be assessed, quantified and reported on:

Flooding
Aboriginal cultural heritage
Biodiversity (including threatened species, populations ecological communities and their habitat)

National Park estate.

The Environmental Assessment (EA) should address the specific requirements outlined below and assess
impacts in acc_ordance with the relevant guidelines mentioned. A fuli list of guidelines is at Appendix 1.

The Proposal

The objectives of the proposal shouid be clearly stated and refer to:

« the size, scale and type of the activity / development;
« all anticipated environment impacts, both direct and indirect, including level of vegetation / habitat

clearing;
« threatened species, populations, ecological communities and / or habitats impacted upon;

+ the staging and timing of the proposal; and
« the proposal’s relationship to any other proposal and/or developments.

SPECIFIC ISSUES

Flooding

The EA should include an assessment of the following (where applicable) referring to the guidelines in
Appendix 1:

Assessment of existing flood behaviour and impact of Sea Level Rise and Climate Change

Provide an assessment of all flood risks on the site (for the full range of floods including events greater than
the 1 in 100 year design flood up to the probable maximum flood} from all the flood mechanisms acting
singly or in combination and having consideration of any relevant provisions of the NSW Floodplain
Development Manual 2005. The assessment should include the flood levels, velocities, the hydraulic
categories and flood hazards. Tidal inundation, hazard and hydraulic category mapping should be provided.
The assessment should be undertaken under current sea level conditions and with a projected sea level
rise (SLR) of 0.90m. A sensitivity assessment to assess the impact of an increase in rainfall intensity of
10%, 20% and 30% due to climate change for the 1 in 100 year event with the projected SLR should be
undertaken.

Assessment of potential impacts of the proposed development
The EA needs to provide full details of the flood assessment and modelling undertaken in determining any

design flood levels (if applicable), including the 1 in 100 year flood levels. As such the EA must provide an
assessment to determine the potential impacts of the proposed development (including fill) on the flood
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behaviour at the site and any impacts on adjacent land (for the full range of floods including events greater
than the 1 in 100 year design flood up to the probable maximum flood) based on the current sea level and
with a projected SLR of 0.9m. This shall include any impacts on drainage (at the site and on adjacent land)
and redirection of flow, velocities, fiood levels, hazards and hydraulic categories. A sensitivity assessment
should be undertaken to assess the impact of the development with an increase in rainfall intensity of 10%,
20% and 30% due to climate change and with SLR for the 1 in 100 year flood event.

The potential impacts of the development on flooding should take into consideration any potential
ecological changes/ impacts on adjacent areas.

Emergency management measures and evacuation

Address emergency management, evacuation and access, including contingency measures for floods
greater than the 1in 100 year flood event. These matters are to be discussed with and have concurrence of
Council and the SES. Additionally, the assessment will need to indicate whether the proposal is likely to
result in unsustainable social and economic costs to the community as a consequence of flooding.

Sea Level Rise and Ecosystem Migration

Having regard to the existing and proposed topography of the land, assess the impact of the proposed
development on the capacity for ecosystem migration for mean sea levels of up to 0.9m above 1990 levels.

Additional Information

The assessment will also need to address:

1. Whether the proposal is consistent with any floodplain risk management plans.
2. Whether the proposal is compatible with the flood hazard of the land.

3. Whether the proposal will significantly adversely affect the environment or cause avoidable erosion,
siltation, destruction of riparian vegetation or a reduction in the stability of river banks or watercourses.

1 Aboriginal Cultural Heritage

OEH recommends that the following Aboriginal cultural heritage issues be addressed by the proponent in
preparing the EA.

Existing Aborigina! cultural heritage values

OEH acknowledges the existence of numerous registered Aboriginal sites in the regional locality. These
include burials, isolated finds, camp sites, artefact scatters and potential artefact deposits. It is also
acknowledged that the project area contains landforms which have yielded a significant volume of evidence
of Aboriginal occupation. [t is therefore recommended that the proponent consider any potential impacts of
the proposal on these known Aboriginal sites/objects, the sensitivity and significance of these sites to the
traditional Aboriginal knowledge holders and any relationship that may exist between these sites and any
Aboriginal cultural heritage values of the project area.

Potential impacts of the project on Aboriginal cultural heritage values
Standard requirements:

1. The EA must address and document the information requirements set out in the ‘Guide to
investigaling, assessing and reporting on Aboriginal cultural heritage in NSW' (Office of Environment
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- appiication for deferred retirement arrangements (if applicable).

¢ Copies of completed field data sheets, and updated with correct plant taxonomy in instances where
field names have been used.

. IVIaps (soft copy as A4 jpgs) of.
offset site / BioBanking Agreement boundary or development footprint

- vegetation zones

- management zones

- and where required:
o existing waste
o existing erosion
o existing structures (in waterways)

e Separate shape files should be supplied for all the maps mentioned above plus:
- plots and transects
- assessment circles
—~ species polygons
- polygons for adjacent remnant area
- the location or habitat area of sensitive species, and the management area related to that sensitive
species (as this information cannot be displayed publicly).

¢ All maps must include:
— atitle (as per the names above)
- the site’'s name, location and lot/DP numbers
—~ the scale
— the date it was prepared
- aclear and unambiguous legend.

Boundaries and zones must be confirmed on the site using a GPS. This information should be digitised
onto an ortho-rectified aerial photo or SPOT-5 image. Maps must be easily readable and submitted to OEH
as a Geographic Information System (GIS) file that is ESRI compatible. Shape files must use GDA94
datum. Name each shape file as: ‘biobank site name_descriptor’. For example, ‘Hili Farm_photo points’ or
‘Hill Farm_management zones'.

Photo points should be named A, B, C, D, E, F, G, etc. Photo points should be located in areas where
change is expected (i.e. where replanting, natural regeneration, intensive weeding or other active
management actions are to be carried out). As a rough guide, include at least one photo point in each
management zone where active management actions will be undertaken. Boundaries and zones must be
confirmed on the site using a GPS. This information should be digitised onto an ortho-rectified aerial photo
or SPOT-5 image. Maps must be easily readable and submitted to OEH as a Geographic Information
System (GIS) file that is ESR] compatible.

Shape files must use GDA94 datum. Name each shape file as: ‘biobank/development site
name_descriptor’. For example, ‘Hill Farm_photo points’ or ‘Hill Farm_management zones’.

Additional requirements for offset sites that may be required (based on liaison with OEH):
¢ completed BioBanking agreement management action template (provided in Word format), and
¢ Biodiversity Credits Pricing Spreadsheet

Once the case has been received OEH will review the data entered, and any supporting documentation.
For State Significant Development (SSD), State Significant Infrastructure and residual Part 3A (under the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979) this review will take place during the assessment of the
Environmental Impact Statement or Environmental Assessment report (for Part 3A matters).




{L“‘:’} Department of

Primary Industries

Gﬂéﬂ Office of Water

Contact Rohan Macdonald
Phone 02 4904 2642

Email rohan.macdonald@water.nsw.gov.au

Neville Hattingh

Element Environment Pty Ltd
PO Box 1563

Ourref ER21809

WARRIEWOOD NSW 2102 BY EMAIL: neville@elementenvironment.com.au

Dear Neville

Jandra Quarry Intensification Project
Request for comment on Background Scoping Document

The NSW Office of Water has reviewed the Background Scoping Document for the proposed
Jandra Quarry Intensification Project and provides the following key issues and comments for
consideration in the preparation of the Environmental Assessment (EA).

Key Issues

NSW Office of Water requires the EA for the proposal to demonstrate the following:

1.

Identification of site water demands, water sources, water disposal methods and water
storage structures in the form of a water balance. The water balance is to outline the
proposed water management on the site and to also include details of any water reticulation
infrastructure that supplies water to and within the site.

An impact assessment of any proposed works within or adjacent to watercourses. Ability to
achieve the principles of the Water Management Act 2000 (WMA) and the requirements of
the Guidelines for Controlled Activity Approvals. The relevant guidelines can be accessed
at the following link: http://www.water.nsw.gov.au/Water-Licensing/Approvals/Controlled-
activities/default.aspx. Works on waterfront land (as defined in the WMA) may require a
controlled activity approval(s).

Preparation of a site water management plan to integrate the proposed water balance and
management for the site and to identify adequate mitigating and monitoring requirements
for both water quality and water volume.

Existing and proposed water licensing requirements in accordance with the Water Act 1912
and the WMA. The quarry is located within the Wallamba River Water Source under the
Water Sharing Plan for the Lower North Coast Unregulated and Alluvial Water Sources
20009.

Groundwater

The Background Scoping Document states:
The existing quarry is not subject to groundwater inflow and no groundwater was recorded by
the geological investigations undertaken for the original EIS. The geological investigations
concluded that any groundwater was likely to be located in the fractured material above the
basement rock. The groundwater impact assessment concluded that there was limited
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potential for groundwater flow as any groundwater would originate from subsurface flows
following recent rainfall events rather than from interception of an aquifer.

Relatively shallow earthworks excavations required for the construction of the proposed new
heavy vehicle access road, stormwater basin overflow diversion and expansion of the
existing finished product stockpile area are unlikely to impact on groundwater.

The proposed modification will not result in any changes to the approved quarry pit in terms
of both depth and disturbance area. Further consideration of flooding and groundwater is
therefore not required in assessment of the potential environmental impacts associated with
the proposed modification.

Based upon these comments the Office of Water is satisfied that there is no requirement for the EA
to provide further assessment of potential groundwater impacts as a result of the proposal. In the
event of any changes to the proposal, or should groundwater interception or extraction become
likely, the proponent should liaise with the Office of Water to determine assessment and licensing
requirements.

Yours sincerely

Mitchell Isaacs
Manager Strategic Stakeholder Liaison
16 June 2014
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